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DATE: November 27, 2000

TO: Docket File ,

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (ME;w;y/Hoppe )
Division of Legal Services (Pena/Caldwell) Q\}

RE: Docket No. 001565-TC - Request for Voluntary Cancellation of PATS
Certificate No. 7402, effective 12/1/00.

By letter dated November 2, 2000, Vanetta Thomas and David Wells d/b/a 1 Accord
Investments, holder of Pay Telephone Certificate (PATS) of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 7402, has requested the cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7402. Vanetta
Thomas and David Wells d/b/a 1 Accord Investments has complied with the provision of
Rule 25-24.514(2), Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of
its request for cancellation of its PATS certificate and by submitting its Regulatory

Assessment Fees for 2000.

As outlined in Chapter 2.07, Section C.16 of the Administrative Procedures Manual,
our review results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be
approved; an administrative order be issued; and the docket be closed.
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Florida Public Service Commission W
Division of Records and Reporting ;

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 TGS 7

Dear Ms. Toni McCoy:

This letter is to revise the November 9, 2000 cancellation date that was previously requested. | am
requesting that the license be canceled as of December 1,2000. This information pertains to Docket #
001565-TC. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at (804) 744-7597.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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Enclosures: Check for 2000 RAS Due - TG689

VANETTA L. THOMAS
PH 904-744-7597

1110 CALIENTE DR, NO. 17
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32211




